
BAREFOOT BAY
RECREATION DISTRICT

Barefoot Bay Recreation District Regular Meeting
January 28, 2020 at 7:00 PM

Building D&E

Agenda
Please turn off all cell phones

1. Thought of the Day

2. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag

3. Roll Call

4. Presentations and Proclamations

5. Approval of Minutes

  A. January 10th and 14th 2020 minutes

6. Treasurer’s Report

  A. Treasurer's Report

7. Audience Participation

8. Unfinished Business

  A. Lounge/Lakeside Expansion Conceptual Design

9. New Business

  A. Discussion of Guest Pass Exception for Food & Beverage Events 

  B. Ethnic Festival Request for Waiver of Guest Pass Requirement

  C. Shopping Center Lease Proposal (Old Doctor's Office and Vault)

  D. NRP: Purchase of 12 Tax Deeds on specific lots held by Brevard County   

  E. Violations Committee Appointment 

  F. Ice Machine Replacement (Bldg. A) 

10. Manager’s Report

  A. Manager's Report Jan 28, 2020

11. Attorney’s Report

12. Incidental Trustee Remarks

13. Adjournment

Page 1 of 59



If an individual decides to appeal any decision made by the Recreation District with respect to any matter considered at 
this meeting, a record of the proceedings will be required and the individual will need to ensure that a verbatim 
transcript of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is based 
(FS 286.0105). Such person must provide a method for recording the proceedings verbatim.
Barefoot Bay Recreation District Regular Meeting

Page 2 of 59



        BAREFOOT BAY  
          RECREATION DISTRICT 

1 | P a g e  

 

 Board of Trustees Regular Meeting 

January 10, 2020 

         1PM –Building D&E 

 

Please turn off all electronic devices 

Meeting Called to Order                                                                       

The Barefoot Bay Recreation District Board of Trustees held a Meeting on January 10, 2020 Building D&E 

1225 Barefoot Boulevard, Barefoot Bay, Florida. Mr. Klosky called the meeting to order at 1PM. 

 

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag  

Led by Mr. Diana 

 

Roll Call  
Present: Mr. Klosky, Mr. Wheaton Mr. Diana, Ms. Henderson, and Mr. Loveland, Trustee-elect Michael R. Maino 

and Trustee-elect Roger Compton.  Also, present, John W. Coffey, ICMA-CM, Community Manager, Cliff 

Repperger, General Counsel, Honorable Katie Jacobus and Stephanie Brown, District Clerk, Matt Goetz, Property 

Services Manager, Rich Armington, Resident Relations Manager, and Ernie Cruz, Golf Pro. 

 

Minutes  

Ms. Henderson made a motion to approve the minutes dated December 2nd and December 6th, 2019.  Second by 
Mr. Wheaton Motion passed unanimously.  

 

Treasurer’s Report  

Ms. Henderson made a motion to approve the Treasurer’s Report for January 10, 2019 as read. Second by Mr. 

Loveland. Motion passed unanimously. 

 

Presentations and Proclamations  

Recognition of service plaque given to Mr. Wheaton and Mr. Diana for their service on the BOT. 

 

Oath of Office  

Trustee-elect Mr. Maino and Mr. Compton take the Oath of Office. Sworn-in by the Honorable Katie Jacobus. 

 

Reorganization of BOT  

Ms. Henderson made a motion to nominate Mr. Klosky for Chairman. Second by Mr. Loveland. Approved by 
acclamation. 

Mr. Loveland made a motion to nominate Mr. Maino for first Chair. Second by Ms. Henderson. Approved by 
acclamation. 

Mr. Loveland made a motion to nominate Ms. Henderson for 2nd Chair. Ms. Henderson made a motion to 

Page 3 of 59



        BAREFOOT BAY  
          RECREATION DISTRICT 

2 | P a g e  

 

nominate Mr. Compton for 2nd Chair. In a Trustee vote of 2-3, Ms. Henderson is now 2nd Chair. 

Mr. Maino made a motion to nominate Mr. Compton for Secretary. Second by Mr. Loveland. Approved by 
acclamation. 

Ms. Henderson made a motion to nominate Mr. Loveland for Treasurer. Second by Mr. Compton. Approved by 
acclamation. 

 

Appointment of NRP Sub‐committee  

Mr. Coffey gives an overview of the NRP and the function of the Sub-committee.  

Mr. Maino makes a motion to nominate Mr. Loveland and Mr. Loveland nominates Mr. Compton and Mr. Maino 
Approved by acclamation.  

 

Audience Participation  

Richard Schwatlow-636 Marlin Circle-spoke in favor of having a Barefoot Bay slogan. He also spoke in favor of 
keeping building names simple for the naming contest.  

George Baldwin-648 Marlin Circle-Spoke on the building name contest and possible rules. 

Catherine Patten-627 Wedelia Dr.-expressed her concerns about outside events during bad weather.   

Jeanie Osborne-Expressed gratitude to Mr. Wheaton and Mr. Diana for their service and welcomed the new 
Trustees. 

 

Unfinished Business 

No unfinished business   

 

New Business  
 
DOR 19‐000573 861 CASHEW CIRCLE  

Ms. Henderson made a motion to refer case #19-00573 861 Cashew Circle to General Counsel Repperger for legal 

action, equitable or other appropriate action with failure to comply.  If the BOT brings any such action to enforce 

DOR, the charge for such action shall be charged to the Respondents account and shall constitute as a lien.  

Second by Mr. Maino.  Motion passed unanimously. 

 

DOR VIOLATION 19‐004730 890 PECAN CIRCLE  

Ms. Henderson  made a motion to refer case #19-004730 890 Pecan Circle to General Counsel Repperger for legal 

action, equitable or other appropriate action with failure to comply.  If the BOT brings any such action to enforce 

DOR, the charge for such action shall be charged to the Respondents account and shall constitute as a lien.  

Seconded by Mr. Maino. Motion passed unanimously. 

 

 
 
 
 

Page 4 of 59



        BAREFOOT BAY  
          RECREATION DISTRICT 

3 | P a g e  

 

 
DOR Violation 18‐004333 926 Periwinkle Circle  
Ms. Henderson made a motion to refer case #18-004333 926 Periwinkle Circle to General Counsel Repperger for 

legal action, equitable or other appropriate action with failure to comply.  If the BOT brings any such action to 

enforce DOR, the charge for such action shall be charged to the Respondents account and shall constitute as a 

lien.  Second by Mr. Compton. Motion passed unanimously. 

 

Selection of RFP Evaluation Committee Member for Beach Prefabricated Restrooms Procurement  

Mr. Coffey explained the function and rules of the Evaluation Committee. Mr. Coffey provided the estimated cost 
for the project in the amount of $95,000.  The RFP will go live on January 13, 2020 and closes on February 13, 
2020.  Mr. Coffey stated Barefoot Bay employee Mr. Goetz and resident Jeff Gruno, will serve on the RFP 
Evaluation Committee. 
 
Mr. Compton makes a motion to nominate Ms. Henderson as the voting member for the RFP Committee. Second 
by Mr. Loveland.  Motion passes unanimously. 

 
Name the Facilities Contest Proposal  

Staff requested direction from the BOT on if the contest should move forward.  
 
Mr. Loveland makes a motion to temporarily appoint a sub-committee led by Mr. Compton and Mr. Baldwin to 
present a detailed proposal for the facilities contest by the February 14th regular BOT meeting. contest rules. 
Second by Mr. Compton. Motion passes unanimously. 

 
Manager’s Report  

Resident Relations 

ARCC Meeting 12/10/19  

•  (10) Consent Items – Approved 
• (11) Other Items 

o (1) Tabled    
o (10) Approved 

 

ARCC Meeting 1/7/20 

• (1) Old Business - approved 

• (23) Consent - approved 

• (13) Other Items  
o 11 approved 
o 1 tabled 
o 1 approved with stipulations 

• Mr. Tom Nelson was elected Chairman 

• Ms. Melba Lochmandy was elected Vice-Chair 
 

Page 5 of 59



        BAREFOOT BAY  
          RECREATION DISTRICT 

4 | P a g e  

 

Next ARCC Meeting 1/21/20 

 

VC Meeting 1/10/2020 

• 13 Cases on the agenda 
o 5 came into compliance prior to the meeting 
o 3 DOR is working with owners 
o 3 were found in violation 

  

Interesting Facts for December 

• 38 home sales 

• 53 new homeowners 
 

Food & Beverage 

There will be a Pavilion Grand Opening on Wednesday, January 22nd from 4-5:30pm. A brief ceremony, 

complementary appetizers and a cash mini bar will be available.  

A “Dance Party with TC & Sass” is in Building A on Saturday, January 25th.  Tickets are on sale now for $5 @ the 

Lounge, the 19th Hole and Administration.   

The Super Football Sunday party is Sunday, February 2nd at the 19th Hole.  Tickets for the buffet are $13 and are 

on sale at the 19th Hole now.  

A Neil Diamond Tribute and Variety Show will be in Building A on Friday, February 21st.  Tickets costing $10 go 

on sale January 21st at 10am in the Administration Building.   

Big Time Tributes presents its Classic Rewind concert at this year’s Friday night (February 14th) kickoff event at 

the Barefoot by the Lake Festival. Barefoot Bay residents may purchase tickets for lakeside reserved seating at 

the Administration Building and CVO Office. Field seats ($5) may also be purchased at the Lounge, the 19th Hole, 

Administration Building, and the CVO Office.  There will be limited open free seating, so get your tickets early.   

 

Flyers with all the details are posted.   

 

Golf-Pro Shop 

Tournaments at BBRD Golf Course:  Contact Pro Shop 664.3174 for details or to sign up  

• Jan 18th: Sandy Lobello Memorial Veterans Golf Tournament 
o Shotgun at 8:30am and 1:00pm  
o Appropriate fees apply (see pro shop for details) 
o Sign up starts January 1st 

• Jan 28th: 18-Hole CTP Tournament 

Page 6 of 59



        BAREFOOT BAY  
          RECREATION DISTRICT 

5 | P a g e  

 

o Shotgun at 8:00am 
o Must be a Ladies League Member 
o Appropriate fees apply (see pro shop for details) 

BBRD Song CD available for purchase 

Practice Green aerification to repair water damage 

• Half of green completed January 2nd 

• Other half will be completed January 13th 

• New portable tire inflation service: staff recently added a portable air compressor to the player assistant’s 
cart, therefore, if someone on the course has a low tire staff will be happy to add air to ensure a safe and 
happy round of golf 

• Lake bank Restoration Project is scheduled to begin later this month. Unless you are a bad golfer, it will not 
interfere with your game. 

 

Property Services 

• Poured slabs and assembled bleachers at the softball field  

• Obtained the permit and 811 Florida dig safe ticket for the Veterans Gathering Space flagpole and 
began install 

• Poured slabs and assembled bleachers at the softball field  

• Repaired beach gate and guide wheel  

• Continued progress on the miniature golf (small concrete patches poured, remaining areas to be 
poured January 15 th, acquired hole/par number signs, and ordered remaining materials and 
supplies) 

• Repaired all the loose and sinking pavers at Pool 1 

• Replaced light fixtures in pools 2&3 restrooms with LED fixtures  

• Began removal of Christmas decorations for storage  

• Solicited bids for replacement roofs  

• Began budget documents for 2021 budget prep 

• Continued work on the 5-yr financial model utilizing Dude Solutions capital forecast software  

• Began installation of the new ATM located inside building A  

• Picked up and delivered animal traps  

• Repaired door at the 19th hole  

• Treated fire ant mounds and conducted “doogie droppings patrol” in advance of the car show 
under the oaks 

• Picked up and installed tree and bushes donated by petals and palms at the NAB  

• Assembled a new cabinet for the Administration Building  

• Stripped and Painted fence at pool #2  

• Solicited ideas from vendors for a permanent repair of the shower floors at pool 1  

• Made repairs to the DOR truck mass air flow sensor and headlight  

• Continued pruning low hanging limbs all around BBRD grounds and rental spaces  

• Addressed any current DOR violation cases  

• Assisted in the Beach Restroom RFP development 

• Prepped for tennis tournament 

Page 7 of 59



        BAREFOOT BAY  
          RECREATION DISTRICT 

6 | P a g e  

 

• Removed sod and planted the Petal and Palms donated palm tree north of the Administration 
Building 

• Reviewed construction plans for Building A renovations project and the Shopping Center Re -
roofing project 
 

General Information 
Bldg. A Project Update 

• Staff received the 100% design plans for the project that will accomplish the following previously 
separately budgeted projects: 
o Renovation/Expansion of the Kitchen 
o Upgrade of HVAC system 
o Completion of Electrical Infrastructure Upgrades  

• Once the plans have been reviewed and found acceptable, staff will prepare a RFP and place an 
agenda item on a future agenda for selection of the evaluation committee. 

 
Shopping Center Roof Replacement Project Update 

• Staff received the 100% design plans for the project that will accomplish the following tasks:  
o Replacement of pitch roof (on 935) with a flat roof  
o Replacement of shingles (on 935 & 937) with metal roof like Bldg. A 
o Correcting building code issues of roof structures on 937 

• Due to difficulties in getting bids from roofers, staff requests permission to waive the RFP 
requirement for the project and directly solicit bids.  
 

Mr. Maino made a motion to waive the RFP requirement. Ms. Henderson second.  Motion passes unanimously. 
 
FY21-25 Five-year Financial Model and Capital Improvement Plan  

• Hard copies of the FY21-25 5yrFM&CIP and Narrative Supplement will be delivered and emailed to 
the Trustees before the end of January 17 th. 

• Electronic copies will be placed on www.bbrd.org by Noon Saturday, January 18 th.  

• Paper copies (one copy free to each property owner) will be available starting Wednesday, January 
22nd at the Administration Building (Monday, January 20 th is a BBRD holiday and offices are 
closed). 

• The BOT will formally review and modify the plan in a workshop scheduled for January 30 th in Bldg. 
D/E at 7pm. 

 
Proposal from Sebastian River Medical Center (SRMC) 

• Is interested in presenting to the BOT a proposal for a 5 -year renewable land lease south of the 
Shopping Center (in the green space adjacent to the old barber shop) to install a 2,820 square foot 
modular medical office. If the BOT is interested, staff  needs direction on when to schedule the 
presentation (at a regular BOT meeting or special workshop/townhall meeting). BOT selected 
Tuesday., February. 4th, Bldg. D/E @ 7pm 

 

 

 

Page 8 of 59

http://www.bbrd.org/


        BAREFOOT BAY  
          RECREATION DISTRICT 

7 | P a g e  

 

. 

Attorney’s Report  

Mr. Repperger welcomed the new Trustees and gave an update on an on-going eviction case with a former 
tenant. Mr. Repperger also spoke about utilizing fines in the DOR process and reiterated the Jan 29th workshop to 
discuss it further. 

 
Incidental Trustee Remarks 
Mr. Loveland welcomed the new board members.  
Mr. Compton thanked those who supported him during his campaign. 
Mr. Maino expressed his happiness to be able to serve on the Board and asked various questions. 
Ms. Henderson thanked Mr. Diana and Mr. Wheaton for their service and welcomed the new Trustees.   
Mr. Klosky thanked everyone and spoke in favor of the new BOT working as a team. Thanked Mr. Cruz and his 
staff on the maintenance of the Golf course. 

 
Adjournment 

The next meeting will be on January 28, 2019 at 7pm in Building D/E 

Ms. Henderson made a motion to adjourn. Mr. Klosky adjourned. 

Meeting adjourned at 2:47pm 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

_____________________________    _____________________________ 

Roger Compton, Secretary     Stephanie Brown, District Clerk 

 

Page 9 of 59



 

BAREFOOT BAY  
RECREATION DISTRICT  

Board of Trustees Workshop 
Lounge/Lakeside Expansion 

January 14, 2020  
9:00 AM-Lounge  

 

 
 

Welcome 
The Barefoot Bay Recreation District Board of Trustees held a Meeting on January 14, 2019 at the Lounge 

625 Barefoot Boulevard, Barefoot Bay, Florida. Mr. Klosky called the meeting to order at 9AM. 

 
Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag 
Led by Mr. Loveland 
  
Roll Call  
Present: Mr. Klosky, Mr. Compton, Ms. Henderson, and Mr. Loveland and Mr. Maino.  Also, present, John W. Coffey, 
ICMA-CM, Community Manager, Stephanie Brown, District Clerk , Matt Goetz, Property Services Manager, Kathy 
Mendez, Food and Beverage Manager and Melanie Goldie, Administrative Assistant.  
 
Review of Lounge/Lakeside Expansion Project  
Ms. Henderson gave a detailed account of what will be altered or added in the Lakeside Expansion Project. She stated 
that over $500,000 has already been funded and spoke in favor of BOT borrowing money to finish the project. It was 
also stated that there is no exact price on the total cost of the project at this time.   
 
Mr. Coffey recapped the parking study, the limitations and ultimately why there is a Lakeside expansion as opposed to 
a Lounge expansion. The overall goal of the project is more covered space to accommodate large groups in inclement 
weather conditions. 

 
Audience Participation  
Residents spoke in favor of a larger dancefloor with quality flooring. 
A resident spoke in favor of maintenance free decking. 
Residents had various questions about the BBQ area, awnings, project costs and design/shape. 
A resident spoke in favor of having a preset budget for the project. 
Rich-volunteered to draw a design based on resident requests to present at the next BOT regular meeting. 

 
 
 
 

 
 

Page 10 of 59



 
 
Incidental Trustee Remarks  
Mr. Compton spoke in favor of an outside bar. Mr. Compton also voiced his concern on the proposed shape of the 
outside space. 
Mr. Maino had various questions and comments regarding the cost of the project. Mr. Maino also asked for 
clarification on whether the direction was for a Lounge expansion or more outside space.  Mr. Loveland provided a 
response that due to parking limitations; the outside space would be expanded. 
 
Mr. Loveland made a motion to have Mr. Bernsen take the current design and make some modifications based on 
what was said at today’s meeting. Mr. Bernsen will speak with Mr. Loveland and residents to put together another 
drawing and present it to the BOT for review.  A resident asked if it would be presented at the next meeting. Mr. Coffey 
stated to be presented at the next meeting, it must be ready to be placed on the upcoming agenda going out on 
January 21st.  Mr. Loveland then suggested the Feb 14th BOT regular meeting.  Mr. Bernsen stated that he could have 
the drawings ready to be presented at the Jan 28th BOT regular meeting. BOT voiced their approval. 

 
 

 

Adjournment 

Ms. Henderson made a motion to adjourn. Mr. Klosky adjourned. 

Meeting adjourned at 10:39 am 

 

 

 

 

 

_____________________________    _____________________________ 

Roger Compton, Secretary     Stephanie Brown, District Clerk 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

If an individual decides to appeal any decision made by the Recreation District with respect to any matter considered at this 
meeting, a record of the proceedings will be required and the individual will need to ensure that a verbatim transcript of the 
proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is based (FS 286.0105). Such 
person must provide a method for recording the proceedings verbatim. Barefoot Bay Recreation District Regular Meeting 

 
“In compliance with Florida Sunshine Law, the Board of Trustees may tour the lakeside area as a group during the workshop. 

During said tour, the public will be able to follow along, and discussions among the Trustees will only occur when everyone 

present can clearly hear the Trustees.” 

Page 11 of 59



Total Petty Cash: 2,500.00$                   

3,324,066.10              

3,324,066.10             

693,925.73                 

693,925.73                 

4,020,491.83$      

 $              161,258.24 
                  228,040.27 

389,298.51$         

Check 

Number Vendor Description Check Amount

54556 ABM Landscape & Turf Services Golf course & ball field maint. - 1/2020 38,691.16                   

54583 MSL, P. A. Installment Payment - FY19 Audit 12,000.00                   

54594 BC Supervisor of Elections Election, Nov. 2019 8,346.39                     

54600 American Shoreline Restoration Lake Bank Restoration 42,000.00                   

54618 Carroll Distributing Company Beverage 6,348.80                     

54632 Home Depot Credit Services Building and Grounds supplies 5,482.43                     

54646 US Foods Foodstuff and supplies 8,534.26                     

Florida Department of Revenue Sales Tax: Dec. 2019 15,221.39                   

Brevard County Tax Collector Tax Certificate  - NRP - 919 Cashew Cr. 9,971.63                     

Brevard County Tax Collector Tax Certificate  - NRP - 733 Hyacinth Cr. 9,942.13                     

Brevard County Tax Collector Tax Certificate  - NRP - 416 Barefoot Blvd. 9,230.88                     

United States Treasury Payroll Taxes - PPE 1/5/20 19,845.42                   

Paychex Net Payroll - PPE 1/5/20 63,847.65                   

249,462.14$         

Total Interest Bearing Accounts

Total Daily Deposits and Assessments Received for 1/1 - 1/21/20

Total Deposits Received

Expenditures over $5,000 for 1/1 - 1/21/20

Total Expenditures over $5,000 

Barefoot Bay Recreation District
Treasurer's Report

January 28, 2020

Total Cash Balances in General Fund:

Assessments received:
Daily deposits:

Petty Cash

Cash Balances in General Fund as of 1/21/20

Operating Cash in Banks
MB&T Operating Account

Total Operating Accounts:

Interest Bearing Accounts
SBA Reserve Account

Page 1

Page 12 of 59



Board of 
Trustees 

Meeting Agenda Memo

Date: Tuesday, January 28, 2020
Title: Lounge/Lakeside Expansion Conceptual Design
Section & Item: 8.A.
Department: R&M/Capital Projects
Fiscal Impact: N/A
Contact: Matt Goetz, Property Services Manager, Kathy Mendes, Food & 

Beverage Manager, John W. Coffey ICMA-CM, Community 
Manager

Attachments: Berndsen's proposal
Reviewed by 
General Counsel: No
Approved by: John W. Coffey, ICMA-CM, Community Manager
 

Requested Action by BOT
Consideration of the conceptual design (submitted by Trustee Henderson on behalf of Mr. Berndsen resulting from the 
January 14, 2020 BOT workshop and subsequent input from residents) and direction to staff on how to proceed.
 

Background and Summary Information
The January 14th BOT workshop resulted in the BOT authorizing a group of residents, along with a Trustee 
(representing the BOT) to develop a conceptual site plan for the project reviewed by the BOT at this meeting. The 
attached was submitted as the result of said effort.
 
The FY20 Approved Budget contains $145,000 in the R&M/Capital Department for the project. The Proposed FY21-25 
5yrFM&CIP recommends another $1,000,000 for the project to be split between FY21 and FY22 (developed prior to Mr. 
Berndesn’s proposal).
 
Staff requests direction on how the BOT desires to proceed.

Page 13 of 59



Page 14 of 59



Page 15 of 59



Page 16 of 59



Page 17 of 59



Board of 
Trustees 

Meeting Agenda Memo

Date: Tuesday, January 28, 2020
Title: Discussion of Guest Pass Exception for Food & Beverage Events 
Section & Item: 9.A.
Department: Food & Beverage
Fiscal Impact: Unknown
Contact: Roger Compton, Secretary, Kathy Mendes, Food & Beverage 

Manager, John W. Coffey ICMA-CM, Community Manager
Attachments: Email from Trustee Compton, Excerpt from Policy Manual 

22Oct19
Reviewed by 
General Counsel: No
Approved by: John W. Coffey, ICMA-CM, Community Manager
 

Requested Action by BOT
Review current Policy Manual language and direction to staff regarding possible revision as requested by Trustee 
Compton.
 

Background and Summary Information
The Policy Manual was revised in 2016 to state the following language under Part Three General Rules Applicable to 
District Facilities.
 
22. A guest fee shall be charged in accordance with the fee schedule to any non-resident for use of District facilities. This 
fee shall not be charged to any non-resident using District facilities under the following circumstances: 
  A. When the facility is rented by a non-resident who has paid the appropriate fee. 
  B. Any exemptions to this rule shall only be authorized by the Board of Trustees no less than 30 days before the event. 
  C. This section does not apply to Food & Beverage events. 
  D. Vendors hired by clubs/organization are exempt from guest pass fee. 
 
Several Food & Beverage events have become very popular and residents have complained about “outsiders” getting in 
and taking away seats. Specifically, Music Bingo in Building A on Monday nights is a primary source of complaints, 
especially since the Fire Marshall’s Office reinterpreted the capacity of the building in 2019 which dramatically 
decreased the number of people who can attend events where tables are used.
 
The read should note that if the BOT desires to strike rule 22.C (as listed above) from the Policy Manual, a pool host will 
be positioned in the Building A hallway at all future Food & Beverage events and bags will be checked. Additionally, the 
BOT may want to consider if they desire to modify this rule just for Music Bingo or for all Food & Beverage events such 
as Ethnic Festival, St. Patrick’s Day, post-Christmas Parade entertainment, Barefoot by the Lake Festival, and special 
entertainment where tickets are sold. 
 
If the BOT wishes to reinstate guest pass requirements for Food & Beverage events, staff will place an agenda item 
(with accompanying resolution) on the February 14, 2020 agenda for consideration. 
 
Staff requests direction on this matter.

Page 18 of 59



1

John Coffey

From: Roger Compton <rcompton@bbrd.org> on behalf of Roger Compton
Sent: Saturday, January 18, 2020 10:22 PM
To: John Coffey
Subject: Badge Check for events in bldg. A

John, 
Per our discussion earlier in the week, please ad an agenda item to discuss checking badges for bldg. A.   
 
Thank You 
Roger 

Page 19 of 59



 Exhibit A 
Barefoot Bay Recreation District Policy Manual 

 
 

24 
 

20. Beverage laws and license regulations forbid outside alcoholic beverages of any type from being 
brought into District facilities or consumed therein. Therefore, alcoholic beverages of any type 
consumed on the premises must be obtained from District facilities. 

21. The following behaviors may result in the suspension, cancellation or revocation of a person’s 
social membership, family membership, golf membership and/or guest pass: 
A. Violation of District Policies or Rules applicable to District Facilities. 
B. Violation of any local, state, or federal law while using District Facilities. 
C. Fighting and verbal assault. 
D. Discourteous, threatening, or rude behavior to BBRD employees, residents or patrons of 

District Facilities. 
E. Loud and raucous behavior which decreases the enjoyment of other patrons of District 

Facilities. 
F. Unintentional or deliberate misuse of the BBRD Facility or property which results in, or has 

the potential to result in, damage to the Facility or property, or in any way compromises the 
safety of any Barefoot Bay Recreation District Facility patron or BBRD staff member.  

G. Misrepresentation of facts which may result in the District’s Policies or fee structure 
improperly administered or collected. 53 

22. A guest fee shall be charged in accordance with the fee schedule to any non-resident for use 
of District facilities.  This fee shall not be charged to any non-resident using District facilities 
under the following circumstances:54 
A. When the facility is rented by a non-resident who has paid the appropriate fee. 
B. Any exemptions to this rule shall only be authorized by the Board of Trustees no less than 

30 days before the event. 
C. This section does not apply to Food & Beverage events. 
D. Vendors hired by clubs/organization are exempt from guest pass fee. 

23. Children under age 12, must be accompanied by an adult when using District facilities. Groups 
of children who are using the facilities with guest passes must have one responsible adult for 
every five children.55 

24. Commercial solicitation is prohibited while on District properties.  The gathering of signatures 
for petitioning of elected officials is prohibited within buildings or upon District facilities.  Bonafide 
nonprofit or 501(c) fundraising efforts shall be permitted.   

25. Any organization or individual desiring to plant trees, shrubbery, flowers, or other vegetation on 
District property must have prior approval of District management.  A landscaping and 
maintenance plan shall be submitted for review and approval prior to any planting activity.  Any 
vegetation planted on District property shall become the property of the District.  No removal of 
vegetation is permitted without District approval.  

26.  Decorations 56 
A. No items or decorations of any type, which may be viewed as offensive to any patrons, may 

be affixed, installed or added to any facility by individuals, residents, clubs, or organizations.   
B. No items or decorations may be applied or attached to any public area facility without the 

expressed permission of management.  This permission must be in writing and cover the 
type, style, material, custodial and maintenance requirements as well as the contact person 
in charge of the decorations. 

C. The use of candles, confetti, birdseed, rice or other non-environmentally friendly products 
will not be used except as authorized by the Community Manager. Requests for said 
exceptions shall be made in writing, reviewed by the Property Services Manager and 
approved or denied by the Community Manager no less than 3 business days before an 
event.57 

Page 20 of 59

ce3
Highlight

ce3_1
Highlight



Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda Memo
Date: Tuesday, January 28, 2020
Title: Ethnic Festival Request for Waiver of Guest Pass 

Requirement
Section & Item: 9.B.
Department: Adminstration, District Clerk
Fiscal Impact: Unknown
Contact: Joseph Klosky, Chairman, John W. Coffey ICMA-CM, 

Community Manager
Attachments: Policy Manual Excerpt
Reviewed by 
General Counsel: No
Approved by: John W. Coffey, ICMA-CM, Community Manager
 

Requested Action by BOT
Consideration of Trustee Klosky’s request for waiver of the guest pass requirement for the 2020 Ethnic Festival as 
allowed in BBRD’s Policy Manual.
 

Background and Summary Information
The Policy Manual was revised in 2016 to state the following language under Part Three General Rules Applicable to 
District Facilities.
 
22. A guest fee shall be charged in accordance with the fee schedule to any non-resident for use of District facilities. This 
fee shall not be charged to any non-resident using District facilities under the following circumstances:
  A. When the facility is rented by a non-resident who has paid the appropriate fee. 
  B. Any exemptions to this rule shall only be authorized by the Board of Trustees no less than 30 days before the event. 
  C. This section does not apply to Food & Beverage events. 
  D. Vendors hired by clubs/organization are exempt from guest pass fee. 
 
The annual Ethnic Festival (March 1, 2020 this year) is a charitable fund raiser for several recognized clubs in BBRD. 
Historically, the BOT has waived the guest pass requirement for the morning and early afternoon of the day of the 
event. Chairman Klosky, on behalf of the Ethnic Festival, requests the BOT waive the guest pass requirement for this 
year’s event as allowed under the above listed Policy Manual language.
 
Staff recommends the BOT waive the guest pass requirement on March 1, 2020 at Building A and Pool #1 until 3pm.

Page 21 of 59



 Exhibit A 
Barefoot Bay Recreation District Policy Manual 

 
 

24 
 

20. Beverage laws and license regulations forbid outside alcoholic beverages of any type from being 
brought into District facilities or consumed therein. Therefore, alcoholic beverages of any type 
consumed on the premises must be obtained from District facilities. 

21. The following behaviors may result in the suspension, cancellation or revocation of a person’s 
social membership, family membership, golf membership and/or guest pass: 
A. Violation of District Policies or Rules applicable to District Facilities. 
B. Violation of any local, state, or federal law while using District Facilities. 
C. Fighting and verbal assault. 
D. Discourteous, threatening, or rude behavior to BBRD employees, residents or patrons of 

District Facilities. 
E. Loud and raucous behavior which decreases the enjoyment of other patrons of District 

Facilities. 
F. Unintentional or deliberate misuse of the BBRD Facility or property which results in, or has 

the potential to result in, damage to the Facility or property, or in any way compromises the 
safety of any Barefoot Bay Recreation District Facility patron or BBRD staff member.  

G. Misrepresentation of facts which may result in the District’s Policies or fee structure 
improperly administered or collected. 53 

22. A guest fee shall be charged in accordance with the fee schedule to any non-resident for use 
of District facilities.  This fee shall not be charged to any non-resident using District facilities 
under the following circumstances:54 
A. When the facility is rented by a non-resident who has paid the appropriate fee. 
B. Any exemptions to this rule shall only be authorized by the Board of Trustees no less than 

30 days before the event. 
C. This section does not apply to Food & Beverage events. 
D. Vendors hired by clubs/organization are exempt from guest pass fee. 

23. Children under age 12, must be accompanied by an adult when using District facilities. Groups 
of children who are using the facilities with guest passes must have one responsible adult for 
every five children.55 

24. Commercial solicitation is prohibited while on District properties.  The gathering of signatures 
for petitioning of elected officials is prohibited within buildings or upon District facilities.  Bonafide 
nonprofit or 501(c) fundraising efforts shall be permitted.   

25. Any organization or individual desiring to plant trees, shrubbery, flowers, or other vegetation on 
District property must have prior approval of District management.  A landscaping and 
maintenance plan shall be submitted for review and approval prior to any planting activity.  Any 
vegetation planted on District property shall become the property of the District.  No removal of 
vegetation is permitted without District approval.  

26.  Decorations 56 
A. No items or decorations of any type, which may be viewed as offensive to any patrons, may 

be affixed, installed or added to any facility by individuals, residents, clubs, or organizations.   
B. No items or decorations may be applied or attached to any public area facility without the 

expressed permission of management.  This permission must be in writing and cover the 
type, style, material, custodial and maintenance requirements as well as the contact person 
in charge of the decorations. 

C. The use of candles, confetti, birdseed, rice or other non-environmentally friendly products 
will not be used except as authorized by the Community Manager. Requests for said 
exceptions shall be made in writing, reviewed by the Property Services Manager and 
approved or denied by the Community Manager no less than 3 business days before an 
event.57 

Page 22 of 59

ce3_2
Highlight

ce3_3
Highlight



Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda Memo
Date: Tuesday, January 28, 2020
Title: Shopping Center Lease Proposal (Old Doctor's Office and 

Vault)
Section & Item: 9.C.
Department: Shopping Center
Fiscal Impact: $15,387.72 (Annual)
Contact: Charles Henley, Finance Manager, John W. Coffey ICMA-CM, 

Community Manager
Attachments: Lease Proposal - FC, Listing Agreement - 2019, FY19 RE Tax 

and CAM Analysis
Reviewed by 
General Counsel: N/A
Approved by: John W. Coffey, ICMA-CM, Community Manager
 

Requested Action by BOT
Consideration of proposal for Shopping Center Space Building #2, unit #3 and part of unit #2.
 
 

Background and Summary Information
On January 9, 2020, Terry Calhoun of Coldwell Banker Paradise, our listing agent forwarded the following proposal from 
Frank Cavaliere to lease the Shopping Center Building #2, unit #3 and part of unit #2 (which are also known as the 
Doctor’s office and the Vault, respectively) for 5 years with a 5 year renewal option beginning April, 1, 2020:

Base Rent of $8/sf rental rate along with a CAM of $2.87 on the Doctors Office, Building #2, unit #3. – Base Rent 
deferred until September 1, 2020 (5 months), CAM to begin April 1, 2020

Base Rent of $0.55/sf rental rate on the Vault, – Base Rent deferred until September 1, 2020 (5 months). BBRD has 6 
months to clean out the Vault.

Annual Increase of 3% on Base Rent.

6 Parking spaces to be designated to customer.
 
Background Information
The Doctors Office, building #2, unit #3 is available.
The Vault, building #2, part of unit #2 is occupied by BBRD.
The current CAM is $1.62 and the current RE Tax is $1.93 ==> $1.62+$1.93 = $3.55, $0.68 more than offer for CAM.
 
 
Staff requests BOT direction.

Page 23 of 59



Page 24 of 59



Page 25 of 59



Page 26 of 59



Page 27 of 59



Page 28 of 59



Page 29 of 59



Page 30 of 59



Page 31 of 59



47

Aug-19

47 Month 

Total

Annual

Average

 Property Taxes -           59,911.70   15,296.60  

 Telephone, Internet, Cable 199.96     2,305.50      588.64        

 Utilities/Electricity 150.00     5,952.27      1,519.73     

 Utilities/Water 265.44     2,891.25      738.19        

 Utilities/Solid Waste - Garbage & Recycling 333.80     15,557.60   3,972.15     

 CVO Utilities 188.20     7,591.86      1,938.35     

 R & M Buildings 300.13     29,498.00   7,531.40     

 R & M Grounds 300.00     14,100.00   3,600.00     

 Miscellaneous Expenditures -           2,285.40      583.51        

 Capital Outlay -           13,195.49   3,369.06     

1,737.53 153,289.07 39,137.63  

 Property Taxes (15,296.60) 

 Telephone, Internet, Cable (588.64)       

 CVO Utilities (1,938.35)   

21,314.04  

Sq FT 13,167        

1.62

 Property Taxes 15,296.60  

Sq FT 7,926          

1.93

Page 32 of 59



Page 33 of 59



Board of 
Trustees 

Meeting Agenda Memo

Date: Tuesday, January 28, 2020
Title: NRP: Purchase of 12 Tax Deeds on specific lots held by Brevard 

County   
Section & Item: 9.D.
Department: R&M/Capital Projects
Fiscal Impact: $17,778.08 in cost of certificates.  $15,573.55 monies returned to 

Barefoot Bay Recreation District for taxes plus interest due.
Contact: Richard Armington, Resident Relations Manager, John W. Coffey 

ICMA-CM, Community Manager
Attachments: Brevard County - Certificates
Reviewed by 
General Counsel: Yes
Approved by: John W. Coffey, ICMA-CM, Community Manager
 

Requested Action by BOT
N/A. For informational purposes only.
 

Background and Summary Information
Staff recently identified the attached 12 vacant lots (addresses redacted in accordance with the spirit of the 
Neighborhood Revitalization Program procedures) with tax deeds owned by Brevard County as potential lots to be 
purchased to spur the construction of new homes.  The 12 lots have current DOR violations for tall grass resulting in 
Property Services cutting the grass and liens being place on the properties for non-payment.  Approval by the Board of 
Trustees was unanimously approved at the meeting on July 12, 2019. This will be a continuing process with Tax Deed 
auctions being submitted next.

The Tax Deeds have been purchased on the 12 vacant lots.  Estimates have been printed for the acquisition and sale for 
all 12 lots.  The estimates have been confirmed by Trustees Klosky and Loveland.  During the next 3-4 weeks BBRD will 
be calling for Tax Deed auctions on all 12 lots.  The Board of Trustees will be kept apprised of all progress made in the 
acquisition of these properties.

Page 34 of 59



Brevard County - My Certificates
Account # Tax Year Certificate # Status Date Eligible Bidder Number

3004887 2015 13907 Issued 2018-04-01 3754028
3004993 2015 13915 Tax Deed Applied 2018-04-01 3754028
3004753 2015 13895 Issued 2018-04-01 3754028
3006262 2015 13963 Issued 2018-04-01 3754028
3005077 2015 13919 Issued 2018-04-01 3754028
3004598 2015 13884 Issued 2018-04-01 3754028
3004657 2015 13888 Issued 2018-04-01 3754028
3004885 2015 13906 Issued 2018-04-01 3754028
3004529 2014 14264 Tax Deed Applied 2017-04-01 3754028
3002230 2014 14168 Issued 2017-04-01 3754028
3004068 2014 14248 Issued 2017-04-01 3754028
3003740 2013 13959 Tax Deed Applied 2016-04-01 3754028

Page 35 of 59



Face Amount Interest Rate Assessed Value Expiration Date Surrendered Date
1,449.21 $ 18.00 3,300.00 $ 2023-06-01
1,449.21 $ 18.00 3,300.00 $ 2023-06-01 2020-01-14
1,449.21 $ 18.00 3,300.00 $ 2023-06-01
1,449.21 $ 18.00 3,300.00 $ 2023-06-01
1,449.21 $ 18.00 3,300.00 $ 2023-06-01
1,449.21 $ 18.00 3,300.00 $ 2023-06-01
1,449.21 $ 18.00 3,300.00 $ 2023-06-01
1,449.21 $ 18.00 3,300.00 $ 2023-06-01
1,511.09 $ 18.00 3,000.00 $ 2022-05-30 2020-01-14
1,501.34 $ 18.00 2,700.00 $ 2022-05-30
1,511.09 $ 18.00 3,000.00 $ 2022-05-30
1,660.88 $ 18.00 3,000.00 $ 2021-05-31 2020-01-14

Brevard County - My Certificates
Bidder Number

3754028
3754028
3754028
3754028
3754028
3754028
3754028
3754028
3754028
3754028
3754028
3754028

Page 36 of 59



Brevard County - My Certificates

Page 37 of 59



Board of 
Trustees 

Meeting Agenda Memo

Date: Tuesday, January 28, 2020
Title: Violations Committee Appointment 
Section & Item: 9.E.
Department: Resident Relations, DOR
Fiscal Impact: N/A
Contact: Richard Armington, Resident Relations Manager, John W. Coffey 

ICMA-CM, Community Manager
Attachments: Mary Firlein VC resignation, Odonnell notice of interest, Wheaton 

notice of interest, Brinker notice of interest, Preston email, Preston 
resume, Resolution 2010-18

Reviewed by 
General 
Counsel: No
Approved by: John W. Coffey, ICMA-CM, Community Manager
 

Requested Action by BOT
Appointment of Mr. Jeff Grunow (current alternate on the Violations Committee) to the vacant voting member position 
for a 3-year term and the appointment of two residents as a Violations Committee alternate member positions.
 

Background and Summary Information
On October 22, 2019, the BOT appointed Ms. Wilma Weglein (then alternate on the Violations Committee) to the 
vacant voting member position thereby creating a vacant alternate position. Mr. Jeff Grunow (appointed August 22, 
2017) is remaining alternate on the committee. Mr. Grunow informed staff that he is willing to serve as a voting 
member. Resolution 2010-18 states that the BOT shall appoint members to a 3-year term on the Violations Committee. 
 
In keeping with past customs, staff recommends the BOT appoint Mr. Jeff Grunow to the vacant voting member 
position for a 3-year term.
 
Upon Mr. Grunow’s appointment to a voting member position, two alternate member positions are now vacant. The 
following individuals have submitted resumes or conveyed their interest in serving as alternates:
Tom O’Donnell (former DOR Inspector)
David Wheaton (former Trustee)
Hurrol Brinker (current ARCC member and former member of the now defunct Finance Committee)
Paul Preston (resident)
 
Staff recommends the BOT appoint two individuals to the Violations Committee as alternate members.

Page 38 of 59



Page 39 of 59



1

John Coffey

From: Stephanie Brown <sbrown@bbrd.org> on behalf of Stephanie Brown
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 10:29 AM
To: John Coffey
Subject: FW: Violation Comm. Vacancy

See below.  How to I proceed or what needs to be done. 
  
Thank you, 
  
Stephanie Brown 
District Clerk 
Barefoot Bay Recreation District 
www.bbrd.org     
625 Barefoot Blvd. 
Barefoot Bay, FL 32976 
O (772) 664‐3141 ext 210 
F (772) 664‐1928 

 
  
PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Barefoot Bay Recreation District is governed by the State of Florida public records law. This means that the 
information we receive online including your e‐mail address might be disclosed to any person making a public records request. If you 
have any question about the Florida public records law refer to Chapter 119 Florida Statutes. Under Florida law, e‐mail addresses are 
public records. If you do not want your e‐mail address released in response to a public‐records request, do not send electronic mail to 
this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing. 
  
From: Tom O'Donnell <odie390@gmail.com>  
Sent: Monday, December 9, 2019 11:17 AM 
To: sbrown@bbrd.org 
Subject: Violation Comm. Vacancy 
  
Hi Stephanie, 
  
I would like to be considered for the vacant alternate seat on the Violation Committee. 
  
As a former DOR enforcement officer and a strong supporter of our DOR I feel I would be an asset to the committee. 
  
Thanks, 
  
Tom O'Donnell 
915 Thrush Circle 
Barefoot Bay FL 32976 
518‐466‐9275 

Page 40 of 59



1

John Coffey

From: John Coffey
Sent: Thursday, January 09, 2020 2:44 PM
To: 'Stephanie Brown'
Cc: Joe Klosky (jklosky@bbrd.org); Randy Loveland; Luann Henderson (lhenderson@bbrd.org); 'Roger 

Compton'; Michael Maino; 'Rich Armington'; M. Joy Liddy
Subject: notice of interest in nomination to the Violations Committee as an alternate

Stephanie, 
 
Please be advised that Mr. David Wheaton verbal told me today he wants to be considered for the vacant seat on the 
Violations Committee.  As you recall we have the appointment of this position scheduled for the January 28th BOT 
meeting and that Mr. Tom O’Donnell had previously submitted his request to be considered for the position. 
 
Trustees and Trustee‐elects, 
 
I have copied you for your situational awareness. 
 
Sincerely, 
  

John W. Coffey, ICMA‐CM 

Community Manager 
Barefoot Bay Recreation District 
625 Barefoot Blvd. 
Barefoot Bay, FL  32976 
Phone: 772.664.3141 
Fax: 772.664.1928 
  
  
  
  
PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Barefoot Bay Recreation District (BBRD) is governed by the State of Florida public records law. This means that the information BBRD 
receives online including your e‐mail address might be disclosed to any person making a public records request. If you have any question about the Florida public 
records law refer to Chapter 119 Florida Statutes. Under Florida law, e‐mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e‐mail address released in response 
to a public‐records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing. 
 

Page 41 of 59



1

John Coffey

From: John Coffey
Sent: Friday, January 10, 2020 11:33 AM
To: 'Stephanie Brown'
Cc: 'Joe Klosky (jklosky@bbrd.org)'; 'Randy Loveland'; 'Luann Henderson (lhenderson@bbrd.org)'; 'Roger 

Compton'; 'Michael Maino'; 'Rich Armington'
Subject: RE: notice of interest in nomination to the Violations Committee as an alternate
Attachments: Mary Firlein VC resignation.pdf

Stephanie, 
 
Today Mr. Hurrol Brinker advised me that he is interested in being considered for one of the two the vacant positions on 
the VC.  He requested that we use his resume previously supplied. 
 
Trustees, 
In addition to a third VC candidate, attached is a scanned copy of Mary Firlein’s resignation letter she submitted today 
prior to the VC meeting. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
  

John  
  
 
  
PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Barefoot Bay Recreation District (BBRD) is governed by the State of Florida public records law. This means that the information BBRD 
receives online including your e‐mail address might be disclosed to any person making a public records request. If you have any question about the Florida public 
records law refer to Chapter 119 Florida Statutes. Under Florida law, e‐mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e‐mail address released in response 
to a public‐records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing. 
 
 
 
 

From: John Coffey <jcoffey@bbrd.org>  
Sent: Thursday, January 09, 2020 2:44 PM 
To: 'Stephanie Brown' <sbrown@bbrd.org> 
Cc: Joe Klosky (jklosky@bbrd.org) <jklosky@bbrd.org>; Randy Loveland <rloveland@bbrd.org>; Luann Henderson 
(lhenderson@bbrd.org) <lhenderson@bbrd.org>; 'Roger Compton' <rcompton@bbrd.org>; Michael Maino 
<mmaino@bbrd.org>; 'Rich Armington' <richarmington@bbrd.org>; M. Joy Liddy <sunshinerents@gmail.com> 
Subject: notice of interest in nomination to the Violations Committee as an alternate 
 
Stephanie, 
 
Please be advised that Mr. David Wheaton verbal told me today he wants to be considered for the vacant seat on the 
Violations Committee.  As you recall we have the appointment of this position scheduled for the January 28th BOT 
meeting and that Mr. Tom O’Donnell had previously submitted his request to be considered for the position. 
 
Trustees and Trustee‐elects, 
 

Page 42 of 59



2

I have copied you for your situational awareness. 
 
Sincerely, 
  

John W. Coffey, ICMA‐CM 

Community Manager 
Barefoot Bay Recreation District 
625 Barefoot Blvd. 
Barefoot Bay, FL  32976 
Phone: 772.664.3141 
Fax: 772.664.1928 
  
  
  
  
PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Barefoot Bay Recreation District (BBRD) is governed by the State of Florida public records law. This means that the information BBRD 
receives online including your e‐mail address might be disclosed to any person making a public records request. If you have any question about the Florida public 
records law refer to Chapter 119 Florida Statutes. Under Florida law, e‐mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e‐mail address released in response 
to a public‐records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing. 
 

Page 43 of 59



1

John Coffey

From: Stephanie Brown <sbrown@bbrd.org> on behalf of Stephanie Brown
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 1:15 PM
To: John Coffey
Subject: FW: Preston - application
Attachments: resume.mine.pdf

Attached is Paul Preston’s resume. 
  
Stephanie Brown 
District Clerk 
Barefoot Bay Recreation District 
www.bbrd.org     
625 Barefoot Blvd. 
Barefoot Bay, FL 32976 
O (772) 664‐3141 ext 210 
F (772) 664‐1928 

 
  
PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Barefoot Bay Recreation District is governed by the State of Florida public records law. This means that the 
information we receive online including your e‐mail address might be disclosed to any person making a public records request. If you 
have any question about the Florida public records law refer to Chapter 119 Florida Statutes. Under Florida law, e‐mail addresses are 
public records. If you do not want your e‐mail address released in response to a public‐records request, do not send electronic mail to 
this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing. 
  
From: Paul Preston <prezpresto@aol.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 1:18 PM 
To: sbrown@bbrd.org 
Subject: Re: Preston ‐ application 
  
  
  
In a message dated 1/14/2020 1:09:31 PM Eastern Standard Time, sbrown@bbrd.org writes: 
  

I received the email stating your interest in the position.  However, I did not see an application. if there is a 
form please or direct me to it, if not please consider this my letter of interest    There was an attached tax form, 
but no resume or letter of interest. resume is now attached.  

  

Stephanie Brown 

District Clerk 

Barefoot Bay Recreation District 

www.bbrd.org     

Page 44 of 59



2

625 Barefoot Blvd. 

Barefoot Bay, FL 32976 

O (772) 664‐3141 ext 210 

F (772) 664‐1928 

 

  

PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Barefoot Bay Recreation District is governed by the State of Florida public records law. This 
means that the information we receive online including your e‐mail address might be disclosed to any person making a 
public records request. If you have any question about the Florida public records law refer to Chapter 119 Florida Statutes. 
Under Florida law, e‐mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e‐mail address released in response to a 
public‐records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing. 

  

From: Paul Preston <prezpresto@aol.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 1:07 PM 
To: prezpresto@aol.com; sbrown@bbrd.org 
Subject: Re: Preston ‐ application 

  

did you get mt application 

  

In a message dated 1/14/2020 10:54:08 AM Eastern Standard Time, prezpresto@aol.com writes: 

  

 
Please consider me for the position 

  

 

  

Paul Preston 

911 Fir St. 

Page 45 of 59



3

Barefoot Bay, FL 32976 

772‐202‐4799 

561‐756‐0233 

  

Page 46 of 59



Page 47 of 59



Page 48 of 59



 
 

 

 

 

Page 49 of 59



 
 

 

 

 

 

Page 50 of 59



Board of 
Trustees 

Meeting Agenda Memo

Date: Tuesday, January 28, 2020
Title: Ice Machine Replacement (Bldg. A) 
Section & Item: 9.F.
Department: Food & Beverage
Fiscal Impact: $7,899.88
Contact: Kathy Mendes, Food & Beverage Manager, John W. Coffey 

ICMA-CM, Community Manager
Attachments: Complete Restaurant quote, Katom quote
Reviewed by 
General Counsel: No
Approved by: John W. Coffey, ICMA-CM, Community Manager
 

Requested Action by BOT
Award of contract for the procurement and installation of a new ice machine for Building A.
 

Background and Summary Information
The ice machine in the Building A Kitchen is 10 years old and needed repairs make replacement of the unit more cost 
effective when economic useful life is included in the analysis. Said unit’s cost is shared between Food & Beverage and 
Property Services since the unit is used by Food & Beverage and by clubs/organizations. Staff solicited the following 
quotes:

$7,899.88 Complete Restaurant (installation included)
$7,605.00 KaTom Restaurant Supply (installation not included)
 
Sufficient available budget within the FY20 Approved Budget (within Food & Beverage and Property Services) to cover 
this expense.
 
Staff recommends the BOT award contract to Complete Restaurant in the amount of $7,899.88 for the purchase and 
installation of a new ice machine for Building A.

Page 51 of 59



Page 52 of 59



Page 53 of 59



Page 54 of 59



Page 55 of 59



1 

Barefoot Bay Recreation District 
625 Barefoot Boulevard, “New Administration Building” 

Barefoot Bay, FL 32976-9233 
 

Phone 772-664-3141 
Fax 772-664-1928 

 
 
 
 
 

Memo To:  Board of Trustees 
 
From:  John W. Coffey, ICMA-CM, Community Manager 
 
Date:  January 28, 2020  
 
Subject: Manager’s Report  
 
 
Finance 

• As of January 10, 2020, $2,977,394.72 or 77.1% of the annual assessment receipts 
were received. Details are attached. 

 
Resident Relations 
ARCC Meeting 01/07/20  
• (1) Old Business – Approved 
• (23) Consent Items – Approved 
• (13) Other Items 

o (1) Tabled for skirting information 
o (11) Approved 
o (1) Approved with stipulation to paint or stain wood 

 
ARCC Meeting 01/21/20 

• (2) Old Business 
o (1) Approved 
o (1) Approved with stipulation that the skirting will be installed per Guidelines   

• (12) Consent – Approved 

• (17) Other Items 
o (3) Tabled 

▪ (1) for illness 
▪ (1) for additional information 
▪ (1) for survey and material descriptions 

o (14) Approved   
 
ARCC Meeting 02/04/20 

• Agenda will be available the week prior to the meeting. 

Page 56 of 59



2 

 
VC Meeting 01/20/2020 

• (13) Cases  
o (5) Cases came into compliance prior to the meeting 
o (3)  Cases that DOR is working with the homeowner 
o (5) Cases were found in violation  

• Election Results – Chair Arlene Maguire, 1st Vice Chair Al Grunow, and 2nd Vice 
Chair Joy Liddy 

• Mary Firlein resigned 
 

VC Meeting 01/24/2020 

• (8) Cases are on the agenda  
 
 
Food & Beverage 
A “Dance Party with TC & Sass” is in Building A on Saturday, January 25th.  Five dollar 
tickets are on sale now @ the Lounge, the 19th Hole and Administration.   
 
The Super Football Sunday party is Sunday, February 2nd at the 19th Hole.  $13 tickets 
for the buffet are on sale at the 19th Hole now.  
 
A Neil Diamond Tribute and Variety Show  will be in Building A on Friday, February 21 st 
is sold out.   
 
Tickets for this year’s Friday night, February 14th kickoff concert at the Barefoot Bay 
by the Lake Festival may be purchased for lakeside reserved seating at the CVO office.   
$5 field seats may also be purchased now at the Lounge, the 19th Hole, Administration 
Building and the CVO Office.   
 
This year’s Saint Patrick’s Day celebration will be held on Monday, March 16, 2020 due 
to Presidential preference election on March 17,  2020. A full day of events is planned; 
including the parade, Blessing of the Bay and lakeside entertainment.   Tickets will go 
on sale for Corned Beef Sandwiches or dinners on February 21st at the Lounge, the 
19th Hole and the Administration Building. 
 
Flyers with all the details are posted.   
 
 

  

Page 57 of 59



3 

Golf-Pro Shop 

• Tournaments at BBRD Golf Course:  Contact Pro Shop 664.3174 for details or to sign 
up  
o Jan 28th: 18-Hole CTP Tournament 

▪ Shotgun at 8:00am 
▪ Must be a Ladies League Member 
▪ Appropriate fees apply (see pro 

shop for details) 

• BBRD Song CD available for purchase 

• Lake bank project began Jan 21st 
o Project will minimally impact golf 

bank turf area but not impact play 
 
 
Property Services 

• Completed pouring the slabs for the mini golf project  

• Poured and set the veterans Flagpole  

• Trimmed trees on BBRD common areas 

• Repaired the gate for the second time this month at the beach and changed the 
lock twice 

• Continued work on the FY21 Budget requests   

• Cleaned trash out of the canals 

• Purchased a new carpet cleaning machine and began new enhanced cleaning 
regiment  

• Set up flags and veteran memorial wall for the veteran’s tournament  

• Addressed all current DOR grass violations  

• Continued soliciting bids and quotes for various projects  
 

General Information 

• Building A Renovations RFP Update - Staff anticipates the selection of Evaluation 
Committee members and the subsequent announcement of the release of the RFP 
will be on the February 14, 2020 BOT Meeting agenda.  

 
 
 
 
 

Page 58 of 59



Page 59 of 59


	1. Thought of the Day
	2. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag
	3. Roll Call
	4. Presentations and Proclamations
	5. Approval of Minutes
	A. January 10th and 14th 2020 minutes
	Jan 10, 2020
	Jan 14 2020 Workshop minutes


	6. Treasurer’s Report
	A. Treasurer's Report
	BOT Meeting Treasurers Report - 200128


	7. Audience Participation
	8. Unfinished Business
	A. Lounge/Lakeside Expansion Conceptual Design
	Agenda Memo
	Berndsen's proposal


	9. New Business
	A. Discussion of Guest Pass Exception for Food &amp;
	Agenda Memo
	Email from Trustee Compton
	Excerpt from Policy Manual  22Oct19

	B. Ethnic Festival Request for Waiver of Guest Pass R
	Agenda Memo
	Policy Manual Excerpt

	C. Shopping Center Lease Proposal (Old Doctor's Offic
	Agenda Memo
	Lease Proposal - FC
	Listing Agreement - 2019
	FY19 RE Tax and CAM Analysis

	D. NRP: Purchase of 12 Tax Deeds on specific lots hel
	Agenda Memo
	Brevard County - Certificates

	E. Violations Committee Appointment 
	Agenda Memo
	Mary Firlein VC resignation
	Odonnell notice of interest
	Wheaton notice of interest
	Brinker notice of interest
	Preston email
	Preston resume
	Resolution 2010-18

	F. Ice Machine Replacement (Bldg. A)
	Agenda Memo
	Complete Restaurant quote
	Katom quote


	10.  Manager’s Report
	A. Manager's Report Jan 28, 2020
	Community Manager's Report 28Jan20
	assessment detail


	11. Attorney’s Report
	12. Incidental Trustee Remarks
	13. Adjournment

